

SANDER F. WIELEMAKER

SENIOR MARINE SURVEYOR

Results-focused, forward-thinking professional with a wealth of experience in the Maritime industry. Transformational leader, with proven success managing and directing teams to deliver results aligned with organizational strategic goals. Embrace and communicate HSE culture. Strategist, with strong business acumen, and the ability to identify, develop, plan, and implement solutions to meet business needs. Experience supporting and working through organizational changes, incorporating different operating cultures, while maintaining production and managing revenue and profit margins.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Independent Maritime Consulting LLC

2020-current

➤ **Senior Marine Surveyor**

Act as Commercial Correspondent for several major Hull and Machinery (H&M) and Property & Indemnity P&I underwriters which includes:

- Providing claims handling assistance to their assured, performing surveys and investigating casualties of all kinds, mitigating and evaluating damages, assisting in coordinating repairs and providing technical advice.
- Provide surveys, technical consulting and expert witness services to maritime law firms, vessel owners, charterers and their liability underwriters in connection with major casualties, personal injury and cargo claims.
- Carry out vessel assessments on behalf of ship owners and managers to provide unbiased feedback on vessel performance.

Carnival Corporation & plc

2019-2020

➤ **Director, Marine Investigations**

Member of Carnival Corporation's marine investigations group responsible for leading high profile HESS related investigations covering all brands of the largest cruise operator globally. As lead investigator responsible for investigative execution and reporting. Collaboration with all levels of the organization and report visibility to senior executive leadership.

Bouchard Transportation Company, Inc.

2018

➤ **Vice President, Inspections and Compliance**

Responsible for the implementation of inspection and compliance scheme for an owner/operator of a large ATB fleet moving various liquid products within the US.

- Addressing company culture with increased focused on compliance while maintaining high operational efficiency.
- Responsible for increased transparency and improved relationships with both USCG and Class Society (ABS).
- Reduction of Non-conformities through increased attention to safety and operational management.

DNV GL USA, INC.

2014-2017

➤ **Area Manager Atlantic**

Worked through critical organizational transformation, supporting the merger between DNV and GL. Member of the Regional Management team, providing strategic oversight and management of all Maritime related business for East Coast USA/Canada. Responsible for production, QHSE, P&L, customer relations and business development.

- Worked collaboratively with network offices and a geographically dispersed Area Management team to meet established business goals.
- Successful delivery of various Newbuild projects in Canada and USA, Hebron offshore Mega project (company's largest Concrete Gravity Structure project), and MATSON ALOHA class at Philly Shipyard.
- Responsible for surveyor/auditor network and the effective delivery of requested services with Quality Performance Indicators.
- Made adjustment to teams in line with market conditions and business strategy.

GERMANISCHER LLOYD USA, INC

2005-2013

➤ **Vice President Operations Americas**

Led and directed all operational activities for the Maritime Services for the Americas of Germanischer Lloyd. Managed a Regional team of Maritime experts, as well as cost and performance of operations within the Region Americas consisting of 3 Districts.

- Collaborated with global Management team and other stakeholders across network offices, as well as VP Sales Americas and EVP Regional Manger Americas to align strategy and implement initiatives to deliver results aligned with organizational strategic goals.
- Implemented transformational business processes and agreed measures, and successfully turned around and drove profits across loss making units.
- As qualified Lead auditor carried out 150+ audits, on-boards and office audits- ISM/ISPS/ISO9001&14001
- Internal Audit monitor and Internal auditor for Region.
- Technical liaison between surveyors and clients, focused on root cause analysis followed by safe and reasonable solutions.

SANDER F. WIELEMAKER

LLOYD'S REGISTER NORTH AMERICA, INC.

2002-2005

↻ Surveyor

Supported operational functions, executing class and statutory surveys on a wide variety of ship types mainly in Northeast USA.

- Managed assigned projects from preparation through reporting including damages & repairs, dry docking surveys, retrofits, and periodical surveys for technical and regulatory compliance.
- Liaised with internal and external parties regarding project-related matters.

Holland America Line

1997-2002

↻ Shipboard Engineer

Worked on board HAL cruise ships as Engineer in various ranks and roles, most senior role as 2nd engineer/staff chief.

- Through different roles and responsibilities gained valuable experience in the overall operation of cruise ships.
- Experienced in in-service operations, dry-dockings, refits of vessels.

P&O Nedlloyd

1995-1997

↻ Shipboard Officer

Worked on board various container ships as deck and engine officer.

- Responsibilities as officer of the watch both on the bridge and in the engine room.
- Carried out maintenance and overhauls of machinery equipment.
- Carried out safety and cargo equipment related maintenance and verifications.
- Responsibilities as officer of the watch during cargo operations.

EDUCATION

HZ UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES, Vlissingen, Netherlands.

Bachelor of Science, Marine engineering and Marine Transportation.

Chief Engineer-Unlimited, Third Officer Navigation, ISO 9001 Lead Auditor, ISO14001 Lead Auditor, ISM/ISPS auditor, MLC Inspector, Maritime Accident and Investigations course, participant in numerous Leadership and Business Development workshops.